MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter Brixius, City Manager

City Council
FROM: Trevor Campbell, R&B/Solid Waste Director
DATE: February 28, 2023

SUBJECT: 2 Yard Dumpsters

We opened bids for 2 Yard Dumpsters on February 215, 2023. We received five
bids from the following: Wastequip, Mobile Container Service Inc, Monmouth
Solutions Inc, Colorado Correctional Industries, and Sam Jackson.

The Solid Waste Department has $55,000.00 budgeted for the purchase of new
dumpsters in 2023. This dollar amount has historically been budgeted annually
for the replacement of old rotted out dumpsters and to keep up with
inventory for new customers.

We would like to recommend the award of the 2 Yard Dumpsters bid to
Wastequip in the amount of $27,621.82.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at 824-4463.



2 Yard Dumpsters Bid Tab

Wastequip
2Y
Du:\psters Ea 48 $546.00 | $26,208.00 | $680.00 | $32,640.00 | $699.00 | $33,552.00 | $1,135.00 | $54,480.00 | $1,300.00 [ $62,400.00
Freight $1,413.82 $695.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $5,500.00
TOTAL $27,621.82 $33,335.00 $33,552.00 $55,980.00 $67,900.00
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